
 

 
 

 

CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 

Thursday 19 September 2013 at 6.30pm 
 

Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,  
Rochdale OL16 2EP 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

   

1.   Introductions and Code of Conduct   

   

2.   Minutes from last meeting and matters arising   

   

3.   Greater Manchester Police and Community Safety   

   

4.   Rochdale Mediation Service   

   

5.   Open Forum   

   

6.   Environmental Management and Enforcement Update   

   

7.   Ward News   

   

8.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 

Thursday 19 December 2013 
6.30pm – 8.30pm 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 

Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

 Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

 Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 

 Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 
reach effective conclusions 

 Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 

 Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 
behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 

 The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

Confidentiality 

 Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

 Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

Dignity at meetings 

 All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

 The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

Individual Members 

 Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

 Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position

Political Affiliation 

 Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

Breach of Code of Conduct 

 If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

 Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

 The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 

Thursday 20 June 2013 
Wardleworth Community Centre 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: Hellal Choudhury (Chair), Mohammed Miah, Waqar Hussain, Aftab Ali, Syed Mashuk 
Miah, Abdul Rashid, Beryl Lloyd, Saqub Hussain, Ghalib Hussain, Gul Bahar, Natalie Hewka, Raja-
Sakhawat Khan, Hussain, Hukam Dad, Abdul Rashid, K. Hussain, Mohammed Ali, Muhammad 
Yasin, Shaheen Qureshi, S. Khatoum,  Parvez Khan, A. Hamied, Franck Hunt, 3 names ineligible. 
 
Officers: Andy Dawson (Rochdale Township), Jayne Taylor (Youth Service), Ann-Marie Lewis 
(Regenda), David Campbell (GMCVO), Paul Whiting (Environmental Management) 
 
Councillors: Iftikhar Ahmed (5 minutes from the end of the meeting) 
 
Apologies: Councillor Sultan Ali, Lindsay Dunn (Environmental Management), Linzi Baxter, Liz 
Butler (Making Space), Mila Gergel, Roger Hartley 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
Andy Dawson introduced himself to the forum and thanked everyone for attending. 

 

Members of the forum were asked if anyone would like to chair the Central Rochdale Area Forum.  

Hellal Choudhury came forward to chair the meeting and forum members were asked if there were 

any objections.  No objections were received.  The chair introduced himself to the forum. 

 

Attention was drawn to the code of conduct and a summary of which was read out.  All attendees 

were asked to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting. 

 
2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the previous meeting of 29th November 2012 were approved as a true record.  No 
matters arising. 
 
3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
No GM Police present.  Residents expressed their disappointment. 
Action 1: Contact GMP to raise the issue. (A. Dawson) 
 
4. RECYCLE FOR GREATER MANCHESTER (RFGM) 
Paul Whiting from Environmental Management was introduced to the forum to present the 
information. 
 
Joint Greater Manchester Waste and Rochdale MBC Pilot is about reducing contamination and 
improving recycling participation.  As part of the work to be delivered under the public facing brand 
of Recycle for Greater Manchester, we will be developing a mixed recycling campaign covering all 
material streams (comingled, paper and card, food and garden) in 2013/14.  This pilot to be carried 
out on Friday on bin collection route 15 which is mainly Newbold, Belfield and part of Wardleworth 
will establish what works best to encourage behavioural change.  
 
We will consult with stakeholders to identify best practice in how to communicate how to avoid 
contamination and also how to encourage residents to recycle and reduce the amount of waste that 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



goes to Landfill. 
 
The aim of this pilot is to get more residents to take part in recycling initiatives and those that 
already take part to recycle more and reduce their contamination less.  If the pilot is successful, we 
will be looking to replicate the successes across all areas of the borough. 
 
The pilot will produce a community guide to help residents and communities to improve the quality 
and quantity of recycling and reduce the amount of waste that goes to landfill. 
 
The chair and residents expressed their concerns over the lack of ward councillor attendance to this 
area forum.  The forum was informed that Councillor Sultan Ali had a bereavement in the family and 
apologies had been received. 
 
5. KINGSWAY LINK 
The chair informed all in attendance that there will be a change to the agenda as David Campbell 
from Greater Manchester Centre for Voluntary Organisation who is carrying out work on behalf of 
TfGM and wanted to speak about The Kingsway Link – Is it meeting community needs. 
 
David informed the forum that “Local Link” services are door-to-door bus services that will pick you 
up and take you where you want to go.  They are supported by Transport for Greater Manchester 
(TfGM), who invests in improving transport services and facilities. 
 
The Kingsway Link is a door-to-door bus service for people living in the local area to get to and from 
the Kingsway Business Park.  It also provides a link to the Business Park for passengers arriving at 
Rochdale Bus Station, Train Station, and the Kingsway Business Park Metro-link Stop.   
 
David is looking into what the needs of residents are as the service is not well used.  Only one 
resident had heard of the scheme.  It was suggested that the message had not got out to the people 
and that it is mainly used for people who work at Kingsway business park.  Residents suggested 
that they would consider using the service should they have more information.  The use of social 
networks such as Facebook would be a good idea.  David noted the forum’s comments and will feed 
back to those concerned. 
 
6. OPEN FORUM 
Travellers 
Residents raised concerns over travellers on Weedon Street, Yorkshire Street and Lomax Street.  
Residents are experiencing an increase in fly-tipping and rubbish which is being dumped on a daily 
basis.  Residents were informed that RMBC are doing all they can to help speed up the process of 
moving travellers on. 
 
Residents were also informed that if they are encountering problems from travellers they should 
telephone the Environmental Management contact centre on 0845 226 1800.  If travellers are on 
private land it is up to the owner of the land to have them moved on. 
 
Flytipping 
A resident asked if the mattresses could be moved from Ball Street.  The mattresses previously 
reported at the last Central Rochdale Area Forum had been removed, however, these mattresses 
have recently been left. 
 
Residents pointed out that since the introduction of a charge for the removal of bulky items flytipping 
has increased. 
Action 2: Arrange for Environmental Management to visit the site (Paul Whiting) 
 
Lights at junction of Entwistle Road/John Street 
Residents mentioned that there are not enough lights at the junction of Entwistle Road and John 
Street as drivers do not know when the lights have turned red or green. 

Page 4



Action 3: Arrange a meeting with Highways at the junction. (A. Dawson) 
 
Leak at Maude Street 
A resident pointed out that at 95 Maude Street there is a slow leak coming from the building which is 
causing problems. 
Action 4: Contact Private Sector Housing Department to investigate. (A. Dawson) 
 
Grants for home improvements 
Residents asked if there are any grants available from RMBC for improving their homes.  Residents 
were informed that there are no grants available from RMBC.  There have been cuts throughout the 
Council and potentially more cuts to follow so money is not as freely available as in previous years.  
At this point almost half the residents left the meeting. 
 
Missed bin collections 
Residents mentioned that their bins had not been collected on Kitchen Street, Ramsay Street, 
Ramsay Terrace, Gower Street and Ernest Terrace.  The forum was reminded that if the bin 
waggon could not gain access they would not be able to empty bins.  If this happens residents 
should contact 0845 226 1800 to arrange another date for collection. 
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE 
Unfortunately there were no updates available to present to the forum other than what has already 
been discussed. 
 
8. WARD NEWS 

Residents were informed that there is a Wellbeing Roadshow which is being held at Wardleworth 
Community Centre on the 5th July 2013 between 2.00pm and 5.00pm.  This roadshow will provide 
information on various health issues and a questionnaire. 
 
9. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 19th September 2013 at 6.30pm 
Wardleworth Community Centre 
 

Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	2 Minutes from last meeting and matters arising

